



**NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA JPC
TO BE HELD IN THE CONFERENCE ROOM 1, NORTHSIDE CIVIC CENTRE, BUNRATTY
ROAD, DUBLIN 17**

ON MONDAY 15 JANUARY 2018 AT 10.30 AM

AGENDA

MONDAY 15 JANUARY 2018

PAGE

- | | | |
|---|--|---------|
| 1 | Minutes of meeting held on 23rd October 2017 (Attached) | 3 - 6 |
| 2 | Presentation on Criminal Assets Bureau - Detective Chief Superintendent Patrick Clavin | |
| 3 | Garda Reports

Chief Superintendent Curran (Report to follow)
Superintendent Gerard Donnelly (Report to follow)
Superintendent Joseph O'Connor (Report to follow) | |
| 4 | Garda Queries raised at Clongriffin Belmayne Community Forum (queries attached) | 7 - 8 |
| 5 | Motion (Cllr.Gilliland) referred to from NCA December 2017 Area Committee (Motion Attached) | 9 - 10 |
| 6 | North Central JPC Sub Committee Draft Plan 2018 - For discussion (Attached Plan for 2017) | 11 - 14 |
| 7 | Any Other Business and Further Items

Next meeting Monday 16 th April 2018 | |

Dave Dinnigan
Area Manager

PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN MEETING TIME TO 10.30AM